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ENGEO

INCORPORATED
2401 Crow Canyon Road
Suite 200

San Ramon, CA 845683
(510) 838-1600

Fax (510) 8387425

FAX TRANSMITTAL

TO: Amyleech ' DATE: July$, 1997
FROM: Shawn Munger PROJECTNO.. 4186F4
FAXNO.. 337-9335

SUBJECT: Parker's Shell

CC:

TOTAL PAGES INCLUDING THIS PAGE: 2

@ Umgett [ Foryourreview [1 ReplyASAP [1 Pleasecomment [] Thisisthe anly copy you will receive
[] Acopywil aiso be sent via: O u.s.mai [0 Ovemight Mai O Courier

Amy: Here is a copy of the latest tentative map for the subdivision,

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE 15 CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY ALSO BE SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY CLIENT PRVILEGE OR MAY
CONSTITUTE PRMLEGED WORK PRODUCT. The information ls intended only (o the use of the individual or entity ta whom it is addressad. If you are
not the Intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intanded recipient, you are heraby natified that any use,
dissaminatlon, dislribulion ar copylng of lhle communleation is striclly prohibited. If you have recaived this facsimila in error, please notify us by
telephona Immedjately and roturn the originat message to us ot the address above via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.

Copyriphl ® 1996
1% ENGECH mocrpecd
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